




Milan Stojanovic

 (+383) 45697686

Date of birth: 12/08/1992

Gender: Male

 Email address: milanstojanovic895@gmail.com

 Website: <https://milanstojanovic360.com/>

 Skype : milanche895

 Viber : +37745697686

 Facebook : <https://www.facebook.com/milanstojanovic92>

 LinkedIn : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/milan-stojanovic-24b67b129/>

 GitHub : <https://github.com/milanche895>

 Address: Momcila Sekulica, 10500 Gracanica (Kosovo)

ABOUT ME

Junior Java Software Engineer with a good experience of working in the service and commerce industry. Skilled in Java EE, relational and little bit with non-relational databases, Web Services and Spring Boot. Strong engineering professional and creative person.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Java Web Developer

MioSoftware LLC [01/02/2020 – Current]

Address: (Switzerland)

City: Remote

Country: Switzerland

- Building Spring Boot and Maven e-commerce app
- Modlenig database - PostgreSQL
- Hosed app on Heroku
- Develop new features and support FE
- Close collaboration with all colleagues (also Git for source control)

Teacher

Electrotechnical School [15/10/2020 – Current]

- Teacher of Computer Hardware
- Teacher of programming
- Maintenance computer

Java Developer

savkevip [21/11/2018 – 03/12/2019]

Country: Czechia

(Internship)

(Remote)

- Develop, test, implement and maintain application software
- Collaboration with FE developers, managers and other members of the team
- Maintain and modeling DB
- Delivering high availability and performance

Founder of the organization

Gračanica Innovation Centre [28/12/2018 – 15/09/2020]

Address: 10500 Pristina (Kosovo) - <https://gracanicaic.org/>

Email address: gracanicainnovationcentre@gmail.com

Name of unit or department: IT - Business or sector: Education

- Founder and executive director of organization
- Mentor for robotics course

Projects

Other project [14/04/2017 – 05/06/2017]

Address: 10500 Gračanica (Kosovo)

Email address: virtualkosovo@gmail.com

- Designe website www.virtualkosovo.com
- Designe website <https://gracanicaic.org>
- Redesign website <https://fratellotrade.com> and make virtual tour
- Designe menu, brochure and product box for FratelloTrade

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Beachelor`s degree, Computer Science

University of Pristina, Faculty of Natural and Mathematics sciences [2011 – 2015]

Address: (Serbia)

Master`s degeer, Computer Science

University of Pristina, Faculty of Natural and Mathematics sciences [2016 – 2017]

Address: (Serbia)

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **Serbian**

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING B1 READING B1 WRITING B1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION A2 SPOKEN INTERACTION A1

ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

Organisational skills

- Good organisational skills gained as manager of NGO`s "Gračanica Innovation Centre"
- Good team leadership skills acquired as a children's mbot competition coach and team leader at a world championship robotics and programming competition in China.

COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Communication and interpersonal skills

- Good communication skills gained through my experience as Java Developer in remote project.
- Good communication skills gained through my experience as manager in Caffe Fratello.
- Excellent contact skills with children gained through my experience as teacher in primary school and high school.

JOB-RELATED SKILLS

Job-related skills

- Mentoring skills (as senior coach, I was responsible for the training and induction of new coach staff for working with mbot)